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GEMMILL HOUSE/ SPICER HOUSE 1861
. MARYLAND LINE

 PRIVATE

This is a log and frame, two-story plus attic house with a few
Victorian touches on the porch. The original material is hidden
by white composition shingles. It is a spacious house with a main
block facing the street and a long rear wing. William F. Gemmill
bought the lot in 1861, and the house is found in the 1876 tax ledger.
Dr. David M. McDonald bought it in 1877; he was the only physician
listed in town at that time. ZEnoch H. Downs had the house from
1916 to 1946. The present owner and her husband took title in
1946 and discovered in the course of remodeling that the main block
was log inside. This house has been much refurbished, although it
is still plain in appearance, vernacular in style.
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INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

TEINAME

HISTORIC GEMMILL HOUSE
AND/OR COMMON
SPICER HOUSE
BILOCATION

STREET & NUMBER
21,424 York Road

CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Maryland Line — VICINITY OF 2nd
STATE COUNTY
Maryland Baltimore County
EJ CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT __PUBLIC X occupien —_AGRICULTURE —_MUSEUM
X BUILDING(S) X PRIVATE __UNOCCUPIED —.COMMERCIAL __PARK
__STRUCTURE __BOTH —WORK IN PROGRESS —EDUCATIONAL  X_PRIVATE RESIDENCE
__SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE —ENTERTAINMENT __RELIGIOUS
e —OBJECT __IN PROCESS X YES: RESTRICTED __GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED — YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
—NO —MILITARY —OTHER:
EYOWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME Mrs. Margaret J. Spicer
Telephone #: Unlisted
STREET & NUMBER v
21,424 York Road
CITY, TOWN STATE, Zip code
Maryland Line ——_ VICINITY OF Maryland 21105

ELOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Liber #: RJS 1438
COURTHOUSE, . 1 .
REGISTRY OF DEEDS,ETC. County Courts Building Folio # 39
STREET & NUMBER
401 Bosley Avenue
CITY, TOWN STATE

Towson:

Maryland 21204

EAREPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS _

TITLE NONE

DATE
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STATE

ST

"




AA-I572

DESCRIPTION . GEMMILL HOUSE
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
X EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED _UNALTERED X_OHIGINAL SITE
—GOOD —RUINS }_{_ALTEHED —MOVED DATE
—FAIR _UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Gemmill or Spicer House is a frame, two-story plus attic
vernacular style house with a few Victorian touches on the porch
and some period decorative carving on the main door. The street
Facade is three bays across, the front door located in the north
(or right-hand) bay. The door is paneled with one large rectan-
gular pane, with the decorations mentioned. The door is pro-
tected by a metal and glass storm door. Window openings on the
front porch are practically floor-to-ceiling and must be replace-
ments, in light of the fact that the basic shell is a log house.
These porch windows are l-over-1 double-hung sash types. At
second-story level, the windows are not aligned with the three
bays at porch level; these windows are fitted with 6-over-6 sash
windows, the only such period windows in the house.

The porch is full-width, its wooden deck one step above
grade. The porch is supported by four round, turned wooden
posts. The posts are decorated with spreading scroll brackets.
The porch roof is shed-roofed with a narrow cornice. The railing
is low, composed of sgquare balusters.

The house consists of the log-inside main block, plus a rear
wing three bays deep, flush with the north end. The entire struc-

ture is covered with white composition shingles.

The main block is two bays deép; the window layout not match-

ing on the opposite ends. On the north end there is a window at
each level set in a bay toward the rear of the house; on the
south, windows are located close to the main street facade. Gable

ends of the main block have two square 4-over-4 windows to light
the attic. '

The rear wing is two stories, three bays deep, forming an L-
shape. A one-story, shed-roofed, enclosed side porch runs along
the rear wing on the southside and opens onto a concrete platform
with iron-railed steps on both east and west. The porch is en-
closed with clusters of sash windows on either side of the en-
trance.

The roof is gabled, covered with black rubber roofing materi-
al. The eaves are slightly overhanging. Foundation is stone,
barely visible on the highway facade, becoming more exposed toward
the rear of the house. Both north and south sides have a single
rectangular cellar window. The foundation is painted grey.

 7This house is obviously plain in design, but only by cutting

into the walls did the owners discover that the main block is of
log construction, providing no inner passage for a planned central-

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY (continued)
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heating system. The Spicers made extensive inner repairs and improve-
ments in the 1940s, installing new door jambs and adding French doors
between the narrow side hall and the main parlor. This house was
never provided with fireplaces. The interior is decorated with beige,
embossed, flower-patterned wallpaper; the woodwork is painted with
white gloss enamel. The kitchen is spacious, not designed for econo-
my of motion.

This house, like many in Maryland Line, is uncomfortably close
to the highway and its culvert. There is, however, sufficient room
for two front trees (Norway maples) and a number of hedge plants im-
mediately in front of the porch railing.
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Kl SIGNIFICANCE GEMMILL HOUSE
T
ERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
-—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC —_ COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —RELIGION
—1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —_.CONSERVATION —LAW —SCIENCE
-—1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE ~ —ECONOMICS —LITERATURE _SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 &ARCHlTECTU RE —EDUCATION —MILITARY ~~SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART —ENGINEERING —.MuUsIC —THEATER
X1 800-1899 -COMMERCE ~——EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT — PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
~—1900- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)
_INVENTION '
SPECIFICDATES c. 1861 BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This composition-shingle covered house is a log structure of
two stories, and probably was built after 1861, when deeds show
that William G. Gemmill paid only $75 for what was described as
"a lot ... in New Market." (1) Presumably the house was con-
structed shortly after that. The 1876 tax ledger shows Gemmill
with a "House and Lot in New Market" assessed at §600. (2)

Gemmill sold this property to David M. McDonald in 1877 for

$1,050. (3) McDonal (sic) was listed as the only physician in
the town in the 1878 State directp;y; (4) Dr. McDonald sold this

quarter-acre property to Julia A. Jarrett in 1881 for $1,200. (5)
Only four years later, Julia A. Jarrett sold to Sarah E. Cairnes '

for the same figure. (6)

The 1896 tax ledger showed Mrs. Sallie E. Cairns with the

lot and a frame dwelling ($950) and Frame barn (8200) . (7)

This property passed to Wilfred H. Whitcraft, and then to

Mary R. McCurley. Mary R. McCurley was shown with a house worth
£990 in the 1911 tax ledger. (8) A notation of 1916 shows that
she transferred to Enoch H. Downs in 1916. (9) The 1918 tax led-
ger listed Downs with - o o 7

68 ps. w. side York road at New Market adj. John H.

Leih N. & Wiley Marsteller E. @ §150
¥ a. w. side York road New Market 150
Dwelling 16 x 24
16 x 28 2 stories - : 853
Barn 18 x 40 302. (10)

In 1946, Enoch H. Downs sold to C. Roland and Margaret J.

Spicer. (11) It was a fairly primitive house, and when the Spi-
cers installed central heating, they discovered that there were
no hollow places in the walls for laying out the pipesS—it was
o a log house under its outer covering. Mr. and Mrs. Spicer made
numerous structural improvements; the house would not be sus-
bected of being a log structure from its bresent appearance. (12)

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY (continued)
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- NOTES :
1. Baltimore County Deeds, GHC 32.:188.
2. Tax Ledger, District 7, 1876, n.p.
3. B.C. Deeds, JB 102:508.
4. J. Frank Lewis & Co., Maryland Business Directory (Baltimore,
1878), p. 532.
5. B.C. Deeds, WMI 123:472.
6. B.C. Deeds, JWS 151:240.
7. Tax Ledger, District 7, 1896, n.p.
8. Tax Ledger, District 7, 1911, f. 485,
9. Tax Ledger, District 7, 1911, f. 650.
10. Tax Ledger, District 7, 1918, f. 486.
l1l. B.C. Deeds, RJS 1488:39. .
12. Interview with owner, Mrs. Margaret J. Spicer, November, 1979.
P
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Baltimore County Tax Records, Deeds, Atlases.
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[LJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 0.675

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION—
Lot 2 (containing house); Beginning on westside of York Road

N21-3/4W 42 feet along York Road
S68%W 135 feet

§21-3/4E 101 feet

N47%E 148 feet to Beginning

LisT ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE NONE .7 COUNTY- NONE
STATE - COUNTY
NONE NONE
[¥1F ORM PREPARED BY
NAME/ TITLE
John W. McGrain
ORGANIZATION _ DATE
office of Planning and Zoning (Baltimore County) May 7, 1980
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
401 Bosley Avenue - - - 494-3495
CITY OR TOWN STATE EUEEC
Towson . o Maryland 21204

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
‘Annapolis, Maryland 21401 ;
(301) 267-1438

PS- 1108
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GEMMILL HOUSE BA 1972
Baltimore County, Maryland

J. McGrain, OCT 1979

Neg. located at MHT

Main (E) and south facades fr. SE
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Baltimore County, Maryland

J. McGraing OCT 1979

Neg. located at MHT

Main (E) and north facades




